THE SEVEN DIALS TRUST
Street History Plaques

Sponsor a Street History Plaque and llluminate the Area’s History
Each plague has the sponsor’'s name on the top right corner, in the same size as the body text.
The plaques for Short’'s Gardens and Earlham Street are available to sponsor.

There are five A3 size street history plaques, one for the Dials and one each for Earlham Street, Mercer
Street, Monmouth Street and Short’s Gardens, the core streets radiating off the Dials. In addition to the text
and images on each plaque, the Trust’s QR code leads to our website with its wealth of information on the
fascinating history of this much-loved quarter of London: http://www.sevendials.com/history . Sponsors will
be credited on the Trust’s website.

Sponsors have been secured for The Dials (Shaftesbury Plc); Mercer Street (The Mercers’ Company); and
Monmouth Street (an anonymous donor). These plaques can be seen below. The Dials plaque is in colour
as we have colour illustrations and the others are photo etched, black on silver, with historic monochrome
images. The text is taken from research by Dr J.M. Robinson for the Seven Dials Renaissance Study and
by Steve Denford for our People’s Plaques (see separate brochure).

SPONSORSHIP COSTS
The cost of sponsorship is a minimum of £1,500 for companies or £1,200 for individuals with Gift
Aid. Donations made with a signed consent for the Trust to claim Gift Aid (individuals) garner The

Trust an additional 25% from HMRC.

The Seven Dials Trust
———— 68 Dean Street
T e London W1D 4QJ
020-7437-5512
e 07855-256860
info@sevedials.com
www.sevendials.com

S

Each plaque has the ‘Golden Hind’, symbol of the Parish of St Giles, within a circle representing the Dials also seen on all street
furniture. A project developed by the Trust in association with Camden Council.
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AWARDS

The Trust has won a number of awards over the years including the London Forum of Amenity & Civic
Societies Media Award for ‘People’s and Street History Plaques & Neighbourhood Street Name
Plates’ with the citation: ‘An absolutely brilliant and wider ranging scheme...’
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even Dials was one of the many creations of Thomas Neale

MP (1641-1699) - “The Great Projector” Neale was one of the

most influential figures of late Stwart England: an MP for 30

years serving on 62 parliamentary commitiees; Master of the
Mint and the Transfer Office and Groom Porter under three Kings,
gambler, entreprencur and husband 1o two of England’s nichest widows
Willeam 1T granted him the frechold of the land, then Known as
Marshiand or Cock and Pye Fields, in return for favours. Neale raised
over £1m for the Crown v England’s first lottery

Plans for o buddding heence were subimtted 10 the Surveyor-Generad Sir Cheistopher

Wrien in 1692 and showed sex stroets, of least 316 houses and an est

chusch. Neale

cheated by adiling s droct and fmling to buiid the church. The umsqgue star-shaped
Tayout muamised income a4 rents were churgod by frontage. From the outset, Neale

planted (oe Seven Drals 4o be a mes of ressdential, reta| anl cradts, very different from

the faskeorable, puredy ressdentaal London squares of his day

Fenkay Sevem Dxads stands as the ondy quarter of London remaming [rom late Stuan

Iingt

168 layout remmanins unadterad and many of the ooginal houses resmnn, mostly

re-faoed in the Inte cighteenth and carly ninetecnth centunies. To the soath, the masssve

buddings of the Woodvird Brewery romsain, migue in Loodon”s West End

Rocque’s Map 1745, Courtety Caenden Lodal Stiadies and Archives Centire.

Short’s Gardens from The Dials to Neal Street
(formerly Queen Street)

On either s

o of what is now Short ‘s Gardens lay the
caltivated grounds of William Shost, gardeoer of Gray's 1nn
who, i 1590, parchased] felds knossn as Nesvland between
Dy Lane and the Magshland The Short famaly were
prominent panshioners of St Giles wni] Thonsas Short sold the
property atound 1650 and it bocame part of Thomas Neale's
Seven Dhals development

Today, only the part of the stroet ncarcat The Dials retumns
the orgimal sevemeenthcentury domestse srchitecturnl seale
and character, with Nos 1, 2.4 and 6 still occupying the
ongmal building plots. Nos. 5+11 were the site of o
loogatunding lodging howse, Tom Fammer's, betier Known as
Ihe Kip' . Here, ustil the ensd of the mneteenth century
resadents slopt sithing down Jesning oo & rope winch was unticd
ot dowr Troublesame customers were thrown out and tied 10 o
Barrow Lo await a policeman b wheel et 1o Bow Strect
pohice station. It
Poverty was rife in Seven Daals and tbe far end
Craadens, crossing Endell Street, was the site of the notatios

wined a Jodging house until the 19204

{ Shoat's

St Gudos Workhosse Openad 1n 1725, 0t housed up to %00

paupers The estableshment contmued mto the eardy twentseth

century . ln 19135, the baildings were comvertod nuy a M

Hosputal staf¥od entirely by women doctors and modical stafl

Ihe south sade of the strect 1x largely taken up by Thomas

Neal's shopping cestre (the final "¢’ oa Neale bemg optsomal in

of the tme) Thas encompasses the 3

the vanable spel
bashbgs of the nessty Woodyard Beewery, ezected in 188
Within Thoenas Neal's 1 Cocumber Alley, a reconstructon of

@ passageway shown on Rocgue's map of 1745, later known ns

Neal's Passoge, until obtiternted by warchonses in the 18704
1t was bero m 1989 that the sortbermanost evadence of Saxon
Londoo (Lundeniwic) was found: remasins

mad-cighth century, neladieg traces of wattle-and-<daub houses

and evidonce of mon-working

Neal's Yard
Oronally King's Head Court, Neal's Yand had teceived 1y
present nane by 1745, The Seven Daals Raggped Night School

opened m the Yand & | attracting 40 destitute on its

first evenitgg. Uit the 19704 Neal's Yard was connected with
the activities of Covent Garden Frust and Vegetahle Market

and included premises for wheelwnghts and pocking <case

manfbeturens, Altermative entreprencus Nicholas Ssunders
C1938-98) bought No 2, former banana store. i 1976 and went
on to establesh the Yand as a centre for

povsalist enterpnies
mnelading 0 wholefood warchouse, coftee shop, bakery, dairy
therapy rooms and apothecary . [n the 19805, Moaty Python’s
Michae! Palin and Terry (hlliun had studios and & film editing
suite there, bearing o provocative hanging sign, ‘Neal's Yand
Abattots

for

S Gilea" Crawler’ o the steps of the Workhouse 1877, by Jobn Thomsen. Courtesy Mutesn of Londen.

ad our mone sbout Seven Dials nad O work of The Seves Dvals Truw ploase viser: wwwosesondialvcom



even Dials was one of the many creations of Thomas Neale

MP{1631-1699) - “The Gremt Projector’. Neale was one of the

most influential figures of late Stuart England: an MI* for 30

years serving on 62 parliamentary committees; Master of the
Mot and the Trunsfer Office and Groom Porter under three Kings;
gambler, entreprencar and hushand 1o two of England’s nchest widows
Willizun 1 granted him the frechold of the land, then known as
Marshland or Cock and Pye Fields, in retum for favours. Neale rarsed
over Elm for the Crown via England’s first lottery

Plans for a building licence were submitted Lo the Sunveyor-General Sir Chastopher
Wren in 1692 and showed sax streets, af least 316 houses andd an estate church. Neale
cheated by adding o street and failing % baild the church. The Sar-shaped layout
maximised income, as rents wete charged by frostage. From the outset, Neale plasnod
for Seven Drals to be a mix of residential, retasd and crafts, sery different from the
fashionable. purcly resadential Loadon squares of his day

T'oday Seven Drals stands as the only quarter of London remaining from late Stuan
England ~ its Eyout 15 unabiered and many of the ofiginal boeses remain. mostly
re-foced im the kale cighteenth and eirdy nineloenth centuries

.
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Lartham $troet Markel ¢ 1900, Courtery Hatork England.

Eartham Street from The Dials to Shaftesbury Avenue
(formerly Little Earl Street )

I'he westem section of Earlbam Strect was for many years largely given
over W food shops and ihose serving domestic needs. In the 1890 thero
were two butchers, (hree grocerns, a pastny ook, a dary and an sronmonger.
Portwines Butcher (founded in 1820s) and W, Collins & Sons
ircomoager (founded in ER35), bolh contineed trading inlo the sew
millenmium, No. 14 52l bears the Collins” advertzing sign whach prowdly
hails the first Fred s invention of "elastic gloe”. There were also two public
hesses. In the 18605 there were thirteen pubs in Seven Drals, of which ooly
four remain, Earfham Street alw hoased a thaving streel market antil the
carly twentieth century. Markets began in Seven Dials in the cardy
nisedeenth century and were famously documented in Dickens’ Sketckes by
Boz (1836). As with many London sineet mankets, they served a densely
populated. low income area. Thesr gradual disappeamace followed the
doclioe of the populatron, which reached its nader s the carly 1970x

In & now-vanished alley. Moomouth Coort, which o between present dxy
Shaftesbury Avenoe andd Eadham Street Jemmy Catnach (1792-1841) plied
his teade. Catmach was Seven Dials’ most famous and suceessful seller of
pamphlets, tmcts, almanacs, droadsades and ballads. He paid writers a
shilling for words which were them sef 1o a well-known tuee. The yric
slhustrnted with a woodeit, was sold in the streets. ussally foc
npeany, by “paticrers’. A moee rocent wordsmith and
musécian of Earlham Steeel was the eccentne front man of
Pink FHoyd Syd Hasrolt who Hived m a (it on the site of

No 2 (1N6T)

From The Dials to Neal Street

(formerly Great Eard Street)

The buslding on The Diaks with the attractive green-tiled
facade was antil 1919 The Bunch of Grapes public house
From 192728 1t howsed the Cinve of Harmony club, owned
by actress Flsa Lanchester (fater famous o the Bride of
Frankenstein) 11 was a popular mocting place for Loodon
intelicctuals imcluding 1 G. Wells, Aldows Huxley and
Evelym Waugh. The neighbowring Cambeicipe Theatre was
built in 1930 Designod by Wimpens and Sampson, i is s
rare complete and carly example of a Londoa theatre
odopting the modeme:, expressionist style proneered in
Ciermany during the 1920x & reaction o the dessgn excesses
of the music hall and contemporary cmemas. It hasan Ant
Deco interior by Serge Chermay el

The Woodyard Brewery

By the nincteenth century Seven Dials had taken on a predominantly
commercial and industrial chancter, The brewing indestry became
cstaldished heee in 1730, The Woodyand Brewery eventually fifled the
whode area between Long Acre and Shoet's Gardens with krge, handsome
bock buildings linked by high-level cast from bridges: buillt betwoen 1796
and the 1SS0S 11 had three wells of its own, bored 322 oot decp into the
chalk. By the Jate maneleenth centary. the Brewery employed 450 people and
prodeced S00.000 barrels of beer a year. Nos. 2943 Eartham Street woro
rebuill in 188086 as stables for 121 horses armanged on two fevels asound o
stone-paved inoer yard. Something of this can still be scon in the Thomas
Neal's development completed in 1992 Next door, what was the Breweny's
vat room and hop warchouse i now cccugred by the Dosmar Theatre. The
Brewery moved out in 19035 and iis premises were largely convested 1o
warehouses serving Covent Ganden Marked,
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Catnach Broadiheet

To faed out more shout Seven Diske nnd the work of The Seven Duabe Trust please vinit: wwwasevosdaals com



